Grand Junetien, Colorade, July 14, 1914.

or a supplementation of the east tree

The City Council of the City of Grand Junetien convened in regular session at four clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

The fellowing Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Cherrington, Verbeck, Carson, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

nematest and the cotton of light box fastistic par

The minutes of the regular meeting of July 7th and adjourned session of July 13th were read and approved.

The quarterly report of the Judge of the Municipal Court was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the same was referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs was submitted and read.

The report was, on metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers was submitted and read.

On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the report was referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read, and the same was, on motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read, and en motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The quarterly report of the Chief of the Fire Department was submitted and read, and the same having been approved by the Mayor it was, on metion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The menthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayer, the same was, en metien of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

Ne.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	Fer
664	General Park Highways	F. E. Welch F. E. Welch F. E. Welch	\$ 10.00 \\ 252.75 \\ 71.50 \\ 60.00 \\ 13.25 \\ 70.40 \\ Commission	Labor Sidewalk and curb Curb east side Walnut Park Street crossing 5th and Gunnison 2650 lbs. alfalfa Tabor Tappent on contact ner Carson, that the bills as

read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metien being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as fellows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Helmburg, yea,

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the bills allowed.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Theatres and Moving Picture Shows," was presented and read. On motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Meved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The metien carried and the preposed erdinance was then read by the Clerk.

Meved by Cemmissiener Helmburg, seconded by Cemmissiener Carsen, that the proposed erdinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Theatres and Meving Picture Shews," be passed and adopted.

The metien being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as fellows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Meved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 227.

The metien carried and it was se erdered.

Commissioner Rankin new reported present.

Moved by Commissioner Ranking, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Commissioner of Highways be authorized and instructed to construct a storeroom between the City Hall and City Barn, the cost of same to be equally devided between the Highways and General Funds.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners veted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having veted yea, the metien was declared carried.

Meved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Helmburg, that the Council adjourn.

The metion carried, and the Council then adjourned.

Charles K. Holmburg.

City Clerk.

T. of I-1 Taken Long to hear t